
BRISTOL 

ZONING BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT 

September 1, 2015 

 

APPROVED: 

1/5/16___jrl__________ 

 

AGENDA: 15SE06, SPECIAL EXCEPTION: MATTHEW CAPPELLO III, 

  15 Brown’s Beach Rd., #104-156 

   

ATTENDING:      Alan DeStefano (Chairman), Richard LaFlamme (Vice Chair), 

Lorraine Bohmiller, Larry Denton   

 

ABSENT: Ashley Dolloff (conflict) 

 

 

OTHER: Matthew Cappello III  

 

 

The meeting opened at 6:00 pm with a quorum.    

 

MINUTES OF AUGUST 4, 2015:  R. LaFlamme made a motion, second by L. 

Bohmiller, to approve the minutes as read.  The motion carried. 

 

15SE06, SPECIAL EXCEPTION:  MATTHEW CAPPELLO III 

The secretary read the application, the abutters notified, and where the hearing was 

advertised.  There were no telephone calls; 2 written responses and a Department 

comment were received.  Both written responses were in favor and the comment was to 

make Mr. Cappello aware the he may and hard wired smoke detectors in each level and 

sleeping areas and to discuss the meter pit during construction.   

 

R. LaFlamme made a motion, second by L. Bohmiller, to ACCEPT THE APPLICATION 

AS COMPLETE.  Mr. Denton mentioned that the existing height is noted on the sketch 

with the new height and he asked if the Board is okay with that.  The Board determined 

that they were.  The motion CARRIED. 

 

The responses were read and Mr. Cappello stated that he will do smoke detectors and will 

speak with the Water/Sewer Dept. about the meter pit.  Mr. Cappello was then told that 

we are 1 member short this evening and he determined that he is fine with that. 

 

 

 

 

 



-2- 

ZBA Minutes 

9/1/15 

 

CAPPELLO SPECIAL EXCEPTION continued: 

Mr. Cappello explained that the cottage has started to sink so he is planning a 4’ 

foundation and 4’ slab.  At the same time, as the cottage is small, they would like to add a 

second floor.  The present first floor will be raised, foundation put in, and a first floor 

built in the same footprint.   It will remain a 2-bedroom cottage (on the second floor) with 

an open plan of kitchen/living area on the first.  They did a new septic in 2004.  They 

have a legitimate company to raise the building.   

 

Mr. Denton said that he assumes that there are no abutters with concerns and Mr. 

Cappello answered in the affirmative.  Mr. DeStefano asked if there is a road 

maintenance agreement.  Mr. Cappello stated that he is making no changes that would 

affect the road.  He added that one property owner also owns the road.  Mr. Denton 

discussed the view for abutters and Mr. Cappello assured him that the project would not 

obstruct the view for anyone.  Behind him are trees and they are further back from the 

lake, as well.   

 

The criteria was then addressed.  Mr. Cappello stated that the house is sinking and they 

have to address that.  There will be no increase in impervious surface.  Cottages on either 

side of his have 2 stories and with peaks.  The project will not affect any views.  There 

will be no change in parking and it will remain the same use:  a seasonal house with town 

water year round. 

 

Mr. Denton asked if anyone will be sleeping on the first floor and Mr. Cappello stated 

that his kids are grown and only come up for the day.  Mr. Cappello added that he and his 

wife usually come for 4 or 5 days and doesn’t expect this to change.  They always 

planned on a second floor someday as it is so small that they store a fold-up table under a 

bed and sit on the couch or living room chair to eat. 

 

Mr. DeStefano asked for public comments and there was none.  The hearing was closed 

to the public and the Board began deliberation.   

 

R. LaFlamme made a MOTION, second by L. Bohmiller, to APPROVE THE SPECIAL 

EXCEPTION FOR MATTEW CAPPELLO III.  Mr. Denton expressed that this is a 

straight forward application and there is to be no more impervious area due to it.  The 

Board voted and the motion CARRIED. 

 

Mr. DeStefano explained that there is a 30 day appeal period and the Notice of Decision 

was signed.  Mr. Cappello was thanked for coming in with a complete application. 

 

 

 



-3- 

ZBA Minutes 

9/1/15  

 

OTHER: 

Ms. Bohmiller asked if an Association letter should be notarized.  Mr. DeStefano stated 

that it probably should, though in this case, the Association is only for the shared beach. 

 

Mr. DeStefano mentioned that he had an e-mail from a member of the public asking why 

Sandra Keene’s hearing was not on the schedule.  The secretary explained that she called 

Ms. Keene who stated that she has been too busy and that she will get back to us at a later 

date.   

 

There was a short discussion about other projects going on in town. 

 

NEXT MONTH:  Our next meeting is scheduled for October 6
th

 at 6:00pm.  Applicants 

have until Sept. 11
th

 to apply. 

 

With no other business before the Board, R. LaFlamme made a motion, second by L. 

Bohmiller, to adjourn at 6:50p.m. 

 

Respectfully submitted, 

Jan Laferriere, recording secretary 

   

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



BRISTOL 

ZONING BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT 

October 6, 2015  

 

APPROVED: 

No Quorum________ 

 

AGENDA:  15SE07, SPECIAL EXCEPTION:  GATED PROPERTY   

   SERVICES &   DEVELOPMENT/WILLIAM & ERMALINDA 

   NASSAR, 526 Wulamat Rd., #103-032.005 

 

   15SE08, SPECIAL EXCEPTION:  HAROLD WARING, 

   32 Belmore Court Drive, 104-164.171 

 

ATTENDING: Richard LaFlamme (Vice Chairman), Larry Denton 

 

ABSENT:  Alan DeStefano (Chairman – away), Lorraine Bohmiller (NY  

   friend emergency), Ashley Dolloff (sick children) 

 

OTHER:  Garth Woolsey (Gated Property Serv. & Devel.), Harold Waring 

 

 

As a quorum was not met (last minute notices), the meeting had to be moved to January 5 

with apologies to the applicants. 

 

Respectfully submitted, 

Jan Laferriere, recording secretary  


